Urg et RH 94D
RE: Enquiry No:EN230400143Bhiwadi Division
Jaydip Dutta <jaydut@pyrotek.com> /’\

Fri 14-Apr-23 18:02 C ( =] Gk
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Balsubramanian Viswanathan <balvis@pyrotek.com>;.Subhamay D subdas@pyrotek.com>

Dear Sir — Based on your enquiry , the price of the filters 15 inch 40 ppi will be Rs 1500 /pc — FOR/CIP Jindal Bhiwadi
18 % IGST to be charged extra .
Monthly schedule will be 80 pcs

Deliver : Initial delivery : 6 weeks from the date of receipt of PO .
We cannot supply 500 pcs in one go but as per your monthly schedule only .

Payment Terms : As per our terms with Jindal ie “ 100 % payment on receipt of material”

Validity of the offer : 25/04/23

Best Regards é/\\\f(

Jaydip %M

Jaydip Dutta | National Sales Manager - Aluminium Secondary t\ k‘l\ V)
Pyrotek® (s \( \.& L\’(}
Javdut@pyrotek.com ‘}\PI

T. +91 3340192280 | M. +91 9830410480 | F. +91 3340192285 O

pyrotek.com | Facebe Britten | Linkedin | instagram | YouTube ‘/K\
From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> \/(\

Sent: 14 April 2023 16:47
To: Jaydip Dutta <jaydut@pyrotek.com>
Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:EN230400143Bhiwadi Division

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ****

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when openlng files.

Reminder.....1

Regards,
Arvind

Purchase Associate

M: +91 999-6362-260 JINDAL ALUMINIUM
LIMITED,
E: -jrmpur® jindalaluminium.com Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL
AREA,

BHIWADI - 301019,
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN

)



ony 2o £3° €
Size GWQAZVQ:

Reg. Add : C-36, Chairman Market, Gali No-1, Khajoori Khas Colony, Delhi-110094
Mfg.& Traders : Foundry Chemicals, Non-Ferrous Metals etc.
PH:011-22175044, 9873384650, 9015227047

Jindal Aluminium Ltd
Rajasthan '

Date : 11-04-2023

Kind Attn: Sh. Arvind Ji

SUB:- QUOTATION FOR CERAMIC FOAM FILTER

Dear Sir,

We are the manufacturer of all kinds of Foundry chemicals for Aluminium Industry. As per our telephonic

discussion with you, we are pleased to quote as follows:

S.No Item Packing

Rate

1 CERAMIC FOAM FILTER A< er recuirement
(15x15x2)-20 PPI perreq e

1390/- Per Pc

R CERAMIC FOAM FILTER P
(15x15x2)-30 PPI perreq en

1390/- Per Pc

Our GST No : 07AKJPJ2091H1Z5

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

GST 18%
FREIGHT Paid
DELIVERY Immediately
VALIDITY 15 Days
PAYMENT As Discussed

Our Bank Details:

Jagannath Company

Bank of Baroda

A/C No : 27890200000987
IFSC Code : BARBOBHADEL
Branch : BhajanPura, Delhi

Should you require any further information or clarification. Please feel free to contact us.

Thanks & Regards:

For Jagannath Company

Arjun Jain

Director-Business Development



RE: Enquiry No:EN230400143Bhiwadi Division

SCOTTISH CHEMICAL <sales@scottishchemical.com>
Thu 13-Apr-23 17:35
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;samir@scottishchemical.com <samir@scottishchemical.com>

Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

0 1 attachments (130 KB)
'EN230400143'-'50944" pdf:

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank for the valuable enquiry email.
We would like to inform you that currently this material not available in stock.

Thanks And Regards.
Ganesh Happe
Scottish Chemical
Industries

Sth Floor, Span Center

South Avenue, Santacruz (West)
Mumbai-400054, India

Tel.: +91 22 6239 6666

Website: www.scottishchemical.com

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 13 April 2023 15:26

To: samir@scottishchemical.com; sales@scottishchemical.com

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230400143Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL
ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com




